Chc;ose Columbia

Coluntbia Eeonomic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board held on
September 28, 2021 at &:30am, at their office [ocated at One Hudson City Cenire, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 to
consider all matters presented to the Board for consideration. This meefing is open to the public, Due to public
health and safety concerns related to COVID-19, and in accordance with the Senate and Assembly bills
(5.50001/A.40001), the meeting wiil be also be held Zoom and. Join Zoom Meeting
hitps:/fus06web.zoom.us/i/86830661 13 | 7pwd=aGxKMENWEFpRZnhx Y XdFdHdId3pFOTO9

Meeting 1D: 868 3066 1131, Passcode: 051172

Dial by your location, 1 646 558 8656

Find your local number: hitps:/us06web.zoom.us/w/kvAplCOBQ

Dated: September 21, 2021
Sarah Sterling, Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:
Ruth Adams Derek Grout Seth Rapport
James Calvin James Lapenn Richard Scalera
Richard Cuminings John Lee Sarah Sterling
Carlee Drummer Kenneth Leggett Brian Stickles
David Fingar Michael Molinski
Patricia Finnegan Anita Otey
Tarah Gay Carmine Pierro

1. Chairman’s Remarks
2. Minutes, August 31, 2021 *
3. President/CEO Report
a.  Treasurer’s Report*
b. Draft 2022 Budgst
¢. CEDC Activities Update
4. Committee Reports
a. Audit and Finance Committee (no meeting held)
b. Executive Committee
i. Strategic Plan
ii. Staffing Review
¢. Governance and Nominating Committee (no meeting held)
d. Loan Cominittee
i, Portfolio Review*
ii. Hudson Valley Indoor Goif Loan Request*
Workforce and Education Committee ( no meeting held)
Public Comment

M=

Attachments:
Minutes August 31, 2021
Treasurer’s Report
Portfolio Report
Hudson Valley Indoor Golf Loan Request

¥Requires Approval

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com




¥

¥ /
[ ]
Choose Columbia
Columibia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC PEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, August 31, 2021
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation {CEDC) Board of Directors
was held in person at their office located at One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 on August 31,
2021. The meeting was called to order at 8:30 aan. by David Fingar, Chair.

Lot AttendeeName i i U Title . Stamis 0] Asrived/ Depaited
Ruth Adams Board Member Zoom non participant
James Calvin Vice-Chair Present
Richard Cummings Board Membey Present
Carlee Drummer Board Member — Ex-Officio Present
David Fingar Chair Present
Palricia Finnegan Board Member Excused
Tarah Gay Board Member Present
Derek Grout Board Meniber Excused
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Treasurer Present
Kenneth Leggett Board Member Excused
Michael Molinski Board Member Present
Anita Otey Board Member Present
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Seth Rapport Board Member Present
Richard Scalera Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Brian Stickles Board Member Excused
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Lauren Cranna Business Development Partner Excused
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Director Present
Cathy Lyden Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper | Present

President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the results of the broadband study presented to the joint meeting of the County Boatd of
Supervisors Broadband Comnittee and the County Economic Development Committee. He noted the study was
available on the CEDC website, He stated the broadband providers had been asked to check the list for their
service area, Mr. Tucker stated pricing would be the next topic to address, Mr. Fingar stated most of the
addresses fell within the current territories of the providers. He stated the second phase would be to reach out
to other providers about serving those areas not currently being served by any providers.

M. Lapenn asked how the public should respond to the information. M. Tucker stated to point out if the
information was correct or incorrect. He noted there was currently no money available to proceed with the
implementation of the additional connections. This will get the basic information in order to determine the

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www,columbiaedc.com




amount of funding required, Mr. Tucker noted there will still be hurdles to overcome with connection, including
distance to service connection, income and need for remote {earning. Mr. Fingar stated there is an additional
component to the connections. He noted the owners of the utility poles, whether electric or telephone, will need
to move the telephone and electric lines in order to allow access for the breadband. He noted this was an
expensive and time consuming process, He noted the two barriers to the providers is the cost of running miles
of wire for a couple of houses, The other issue is the extensive paperwork and the bureaucracy required to get
the money being offered. He noted if CEDC could address the paperwork and bureauctracy, it would offer an
incentive to the providers for moving the project forward.

Mr. Tucker stated twenty-three Consolidated Funding Applications had been submitted from Columbia County
in the last routsd. He reviewed the most recent housing sales numbers and the Columbia County sales tax
numbers,

Minutes, July 27, 2021:;
My, Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the minutes from Jufy 27, 2021, Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:
Mr. Tucker reviewed the distributed Treasurer’s Report for the Board, My, Cunnnings made a motion, seconded
by Mr. Lapenn to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Carried.

Committee Reports:

Governance and Nominating Committee:

Mr. Fingar stated the Committee had met and assigned the new Board members committee assignments. He
stated Ms, Gay would be serving on the Governance and Nominating Committee, Mr. Molinski would be serving
on the Loan Committee and Ms. Otey would be serving on the Audit and Finance Committee.

Loan Committee:

Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane stated payments on all the loans in arrears had been received, except for one, which had been contacted.
Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the Portfolio Report. Carried.

Ms. Lane noted the closing of Culture Cream was scheduied to close on Friday. She noted she had 3 leans in
the pipeline.

Governance and Nominating Committee:

Mr. Fingar stated the Committee had met and assigned the three new members to committees. Ms, Gay was
assigned the Governance and Nominating Committee, Mr. Molinski was assigned the Loan Committee and Ms.
Otey was assigned to the Audit and Finance Committee. Ms. Sterling noted the Committee would also be
seeking two new board members to complete the Board.

Mr, Fingar stated the Employee Manual had been revised and reviewed at the last Committee meeting, Mr.
Fucker stated there were two additional issues to be addressed in the manual, adding the Ethics Officer and the
anti-hate speech language. Mr. Tucker stated the manual had been brought up to date and the changes didn't
impact the staff, benefits, time off or rights, He noted it only addressed the required updates. Mr. Lapenn made
a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee fo approve the employee manual as presented. Carried.

Worlkforce and Education Committee:

Mr. Lapenn reported a job fair had been held on August 16% and 17", Mr, Tucker stated the Committee discussed
CEDC’s future role in: workforce and education projects and how that would impact the strategic plan. He stated
the College would take the lead on the Junior Career Institate. He stated Chris Nardone of the Workforce NY
Center would be taking a lead role in some of the projects. He noted the programs fall within his responsibilities.




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Ms. Lane stated the MicroBusiness Seminar Series would begin on September 28% and be held at the Columbia
County Chamber of Commerce. She noted she had 5 applications in hand.

Strategic Planning:

Mr. Tucker stated Ms. O’Loughtin felt the strategic planning process didn’t really work on Zoom. She now
planned to reach out to CEDC officers and committee chairs for a 30 minutes one on one call then a session with
the Board at the September meeting. Mr. Fingar felt a fresh look was needed at the piliars, in light of the many
new projects.

My, Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Cummings fo enter Executive Session under New York Public
Officers lanw Section 105 (f) to discuss the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person
or corporation, or matters leading to the appointinent, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension,
dismissal or removal of a particular person or corporation. Carried. Executive Session was enfered at 9:23am.

M. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by My, Lee to exit Executive Session. Carried. Executive Session ended
at 9:28am.

With no other business to be conducted, and no public comment, My, Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Cunmmings to adjourn the meeting, Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:30am.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Oralushiuk,

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com

;
i
|
|
|
!
|
i
]
i




129 AM
1010721

\¢crual Basis

\SSETS

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Checking and Savings
Operating Bank Accounts

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

As of August 31, 2021

Aug 31, 21 Aug 3, 20
[t ] [ ]

% Change
[

% Change
Lo

1000-00 - Checking -Key Bank 25,280.34 £0,659.73 -25,379.39 -50.1%
1000-05 - Cash, TD Bank Checking 0.00 821.48 -821.48 -100.0%
1021-00 - Key Bank - Gold MM Savings 333,427.33 328,255.82 5,171.51 1.58%
4032.00 - Berkshire Bank 153,781.06 152,623.63 1,257.42 0.82%
1001-00 - Key - PPP/EIDL Account 0.00 73,436.87 -73,436.67 -100.0%
Total Operating Bank Accounts 512,488.72 605,697.33 -93,208.61 -15.39%
Loan SBA Cash Accounts
1100-01 - SBA Key - RLF #3 30,182.39 75,171.46 -44,989.07 -59.85%
1100-02 - SBA Key -RLF #4 11,928.80 21,465.91 -9,537.11 -44.43%
1100-03 - SBA Bank of Greene Cty - RLF #5 55,421.26 47,541.40 7,879.86 16.58%
1100-07 - SBA Bank of Greene Cty - RLF #6 67,288.68 45,813.10 21,475.58 46.88%
110010 - SBA ey - RLF #7 32,336.26 108,705.84 -76,369.58 -70.25%
1100-11 - SBA Key - RLF #8 151,670.76 0.00 151,670.76 100.0%
Total Loan SBA Cash Accounts 348,828.15 208,697.71 50,130.44 16.78%
Loan CEDC Cash Accounts
1000-02 - L.oan Community Ckg 648 47,091.66 29,596.26 17,095.40 56.99%
1020-01 - 1003-Community Svgs DM SC 747,681.34 §61,637.68 -113,956.34 -13.23%
Total Loan CEDC Cash Accounts 794,773.00 891,633.94 -96,860.94 -10.86%
Grants Cash Accounts
Koy - Germantown Grants / GF 0.00 4,500.01 -4,500.01 -100.0%
Key - BTCF County Grant §,534.00 19,2298.00 -9,695.00 -50.42%
Total Grants Cash Accounts 9,534.00 23,729.01 -14,185.01 -69.82%
Reserve SBA Cash Accounts
1100-04 - Key Bank - LLR #3 21,092.49 21,088.28 4.21 0.02%
1100-05 - ey Bank - LLR #4 13,082.77 13,050.16 2.61 0.02%
1400-06 - Bank of Greene County - LLR #5 40,081.83 40,026.89 54.74 0.14%
1100-08 + Bank of Greene County - LLR #8 42,102.09 42,044.57 57.52 0.14%
1100-09 - Key Bank - LLR#7 37.600.00 37,600.00 0.00 0.0%
1100-12 - Key Bank - LLR #8 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 100.0%
Total Reserve SBA Cash Accounts 198,028.98 153,809.90 45,119.08 29.33%
Reserve CEDC Cash Accounts
1031-00 - BOGC - Reserve 213,201.80 212,910.30 291.20 0.14%
Total Resarve GEDC Cash Accounts 213,201.50 212,910.30 201.20 0.14%
1032-00 - Hudson Bonds Accounts
Key Bank - Hudson Bonds 8,900.03 0.00 8,900.03 100.0%
Key Bank - Hudosn Bonds Awards 4,986.92 0.00 4,986.92 100.0%
Total 1032-00 - Hudson Bonds Accounts 13,886.95 0.00 13,886.95 100.0%
Total Checking and Savings 2,091,641.30 2,186,478.18 -04,836.89 -4.34%
Total Checking/Savings 2,091,641.30 2,186,478.19 ~04,836.89 -4.34%

Page 1 of 4




129 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

:?:!(?zi:aas[s Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of August 31, 2021
i
Aug 31, 21 Aug 31, 20 $ Change % Change
) fo e ] Lo oo ] [
Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
1415-12 - Columbia County Breadband 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.0%
1115-11 - Gity Councll - Shared Streets 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00 100.0%
1115-10 - Due from HBC 8,775.00 0.00 8,776.00 100.0%
1115-09 - Hudson IDA 3,333.33 5,833.32 -2,499.99 -42.86%
1115-06 - SBAT/A 33,395.91 48,441.30 -15,045,39 -31.06%
1115-07 * Columbia County 30,666.66 0.00 30,666.66 100.0%
1115-08 - Goat Grant 0.00 4,176.00 -4,176.00 -100.0%
1203 - Columbia County IDA 4,000.00 17,969.88 -13,969.88 “77.74%
Total Accounts Recelvable 101,420.80 76,420.50 25,000.40 32.71%
1251-15 - Prepald expense 0.60 £89.50 -589.60 -100.0%
Loans Receivable
SBARLF-04 48,020.16 66,077.17 -18,057.01 -27.33%
SBA RLF-05 108,865.83 152,056.69 -43,190.86 -28.4%
SBARLF - 06 168,834.64 206,126.32 -47,291.68 -22.94%
SBA RLF -07 210,900.44 141,817.91 69,082.53 48.71%
SBA RLF - 08 149,936.57 0.00 149,936.57 100.0%
Total Loans Receivable 676,557.64 566,078.09 110,479.55 19.52%
CEDC - Loan Funds
CEDC - 01 963,264.53 834,022.23 128,242.20 18.5%
Total CEDC - Loan Funds 963,264.53 §34,022.33 129,242.20 15.5%
Total Other Current Assets 1,741,243.07 1,477,110.42 264,132.65 17.88%
Total Current Assets 3,832,884.37 3,663,588.61 169,295.76 4.62%
Fixed Assets
Property 8 Capitalized Assats
1500-01 - Furniture 8,687.28 8,687.28 0.00 0.0%
1600-02 - Computers & Equipment 22,719.82 19,027.45 3,692.37 19.41%
41600-03 - Website 10,037.00 10,037.00 0.00 0.0%
1500-04 - Equipment 2,616.00 2,616.00 0.00 0.0%
1600-00 - Accumulated depreciation -26,026.90 -20,599.90 -5,427.00 -26.35%
Total Property & Capitalized Assets 18,033.20 19,767.83 -1,734.63 -8.78%
Total Fixed Assets 18,033.20 19,767.83 -1,734.63 -8.78%
Other Assets
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv.
1265-03 - Harpis 10,326.91 19,400.30 -9,082.39 -46.79%
Total Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 10,326.91 19,409.30 -9,082.39 -46.79%
Grants Receivable
4260-02 - Flanders (Grani) 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.0%
1260-06 - 1247 LiR Angello's Distributing 22,016.62 27.051.84 -5,036.22 -18.61%
Total Grants Recelvable 222,016.62 227 051.84 -5,035.22 2.22%
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans
1280-03 - $BA Bad Debt Reserve -84,259.16 -34,378.51 -49,660.65 -145.09%
1280-01 - Allowance for loan loss -148,256.16 -106,903.44 -41,362.72 -38.68%

Page 2 0f 4




1:29 AW Columbia Economic Development Corp

}\?;T:J::Basls Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of August 31, 2021
Aug 31, 21 Aug 31, 20 $ Change
[ Lo ] WEREERETT TR T [ ]
Total Allowance for Bad Dabt Loans 232,516.32 -141,281.95 -91,233.37 -64.58%
2300 - Security Deposit 3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Assets 3,028.21 108,379.19 -105,350,08 -97.21%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,853,945.78 3,791,735.63 62,210.15 1.64%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabitities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 14,353.50 11,205.50 3,148.00 28.09% ;
Total Accounts Payable 14,353.50 11,205.50 3,148.00 28.09%
Other Current Liabilities
HBC Liabllity 14,670.10 0.00 14,670.10 100.0%
Accrued Expenses
2116-02 - Pald Family Leave 102.42 96.81 561 5.8%
211503 + Pension 2,483.74 2,266.66 217.08 9.68%
2115-04 - Vac buy back 3,118.42 6,666.65 -3,546.23 -53.22%
2120-01 - Application Fees {Net Advance) 3,614.05 3,614.06 0.00 0.0%
Total Accrued Expenses 9,318.63 12,644.17 ' -3,326.54 -26.3%
2009 - Loan payable - PPP 0.00 68,700.00 -68,700.00 -100.0%
2008 « Loan Payable - PPP #2 64,114.00 0.00 64,114.00 100.0%
Deferred Revenue
21100 - -BTG Sol Cny Sudent Conect 5,237.00 0.c0 ‘5.237.00 100.0%
2400-06 + Deferred CCounty money 61,333.32 30,666.67 30,666.65 100.0%
Total Deferred Revenue 66,570.32 30,666.67 35,903.65 117.08%
Total Other Gurrent Liabilities 154,673.06 112,010.84 42,662.21 38.09%
Total Current Liabilities 169,026.55 123,216.34 45,810.21 37.18%
Long Term Liabilities
2010 - Loan payable - EIDL 100,000.00 100,000.00 £.00 0.0%
Loans Payable fo SBA
2600-02 - Loan Payable - SBA #4 7,739.38 38,218.88 -30,479.50 -79.75%
2600-03 - Loan Payable - SBA #5 82,523.20 125,578.72 -43,055.52 -34.29%
26008-04 - Loan Payable - SBA #§ 183,333.18 219,959.80 -36,666.72 -16.67%
2600-05 - Loan Payable - SBA RLF #7 235,138.48 250,000.00 -14,861.52 -5.95%
2600.06 - Loan Payaable - SBARLF 8 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 100.0%
Total Loans Payable to SBA 808,734.24 633,797.50 174,936.74 27.6%
Debt Reserve
2056 - Hudson Dev. Corp Debf Reserve 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Debt Reserve 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Long term Deferrd Revenue
Deferred rev.CDBG-26TED424-02
2400-93 - 2549 Angello's Distributing, | 22,743.11 27,051.84 -4,308.73 ~15.93%
Tota! Deferred rev.CDBG-26TED424-02 22,743.11 27,051.84 -4,308.73 -16.93%
Total Long term Deferrd Revenue 22,743.11 27,051.84 -4,308.73 -15.93%
Total Long Term Liabilities 941,477.35 770,849.34 170,628.01 22.14%
Page 3 of /




:537?2: Columbia Economic Development Corp

\corual Basls Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of August 31, 2021
Aug 31, 21 Aug 31, 20 $ Change % Change
Lo [
Total Liablities 1,110,503.80 894,065.68 216,438.22 24.21%
Equity
Invested in Capita! Assets
3200-01 - Invested in Capital Assets 18,033.70 19,767.83 -1,734.13 -8.77%
Total invested in Capital Assels 18,033.70 19,767.83 -1,734.13 -8.77%
Net asseis Restricted
1110 R SBA Microloan 277,002.51 277,002.51 0.00 0.0%
3160-01 - County Directed 48,889.00 48,889.00 0.00 0.0%
3100-03 - R- Nef Assels- Comm Prik Princlp 71,817.00 71,817.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Net assets Restricted 397,708.51 397,708.51 0.00 0.0%
Unrestricted Net Position 2,301,346.86 2,576,922.71 -275,575.85 -10.69%
Net Income 26,352.81 -96,729.10 123,081.91 127.24%
Total Equity ‘ 2,743,441.88 2,897,669.95 -154.228.01 -5.32%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,863,945.78 3,791,736.63 62:_?1 0.15 1.64%

Page 4 of 4




8:66 AM
0810721
Accrus) Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through August 2024

Jan - Aug 21 Budget § Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
PPP Income 88 700.00
Adminletrative Revenue 25,955,368 25,668,867 4,288,69 116.71%
Cotumbia County 246,333.34 245,333.34 0.00 100.0%
Grant Income = 0.00 2,000.00 «2,000.00 0.0%
Grant Income 5,180.53
Membership/Sponsorship 32,992,00 56,250,00 -23,258,00 58.85%
£900 - Interest income 47,3532.22 57,600.00 -10,167.78 82,32%
OCther Income 53,189.01 8,002.37 45,166.64 664.42%
Recovery of Bad Dabt 0.00 10,600.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
SBA Mlcroloan T/IA
404015 - SBA - T/A 87,500.02 76,666.,68 10,833.34 114.13%
Total SBA Microloan T/IA 87,500.02 76,666.68 10,833.34 114.13%
Total Income §70,162.48 481,419.06 B89,743.42 118.43%
Gross Profit §70,162.48 481,418.08 88,743.42 118.43%
Expense
Grants Expense* 586047
Conferences and Training 1,563.00 1,333.32 220.68 117.23%
Consulting -TS1 835,000.00 £8,336.00 -338.00 99.62%
Consuiting Fees 22,745,585 20,000.00 2,745.55 113.73%
Direct Program Expenses 2,620.00 5,000.00 -2,380.00 52,4%
Fachlity 29,602.00 26,240,00 3,362.00 112.81%
5051 - Grant Exp.to CRC 2,500.00 2.500.00 0.00 100.0%
nsurance | 2,886.45 4,500.00 -1,613.55 64.14%
SBA Interest Expense 59.30
MicroBiz Expenses 23,672.97 25,833.32 -2,160.35 91.64%
New Intiatives
6200 - New Initiatives 13,401.63
5200-A - Worltforce & Education 7,400,00
5200-D - Broadband Study 20,000.00
New [ntiatives - Othar 0.00 20,000.00 +20,000.00 0.0%
Total New Inttatives 40,801.63 20,000.00 20,801.63 204.01%
Office Expense
5060-61 - Comp/Equip & Leasing & Maint. 17,316.29 12,000.00 5,316.29 144.3%
6060-02 - Telephone & Fax 3,726.23 3,000,00 726,23 124.21%
§060-03 + Internst 759.19 933.32 -174.13 81.24%
5060-04 - Office Suppiles & Printing 2,707.11 6,666.68 -3,959,57 40.61%
5060-05 - Dues & Subscriptions 8,837.50 5,060.00 1,637.50 132.75%
6060-06 - Postage 300.00 400,00 -100.00 75.0%
5060-08 - Web Site 5,253.26 3,333.32 1,912.83 167.6%
Total Office Expense 36,699.67 31,333.32 5,368,256 117.13%
Other Expenses 9,617.68 8,000.00 1,617.68 120.22%
Employer Expenses 226,046,62 275,000,04 -48,053,42 82.53%
Professlonal Fees 35,744.00 20,468.64 6,275.36 121.3%
Pubiic RelationsiMarketing 14,470.43 42,000,00 2,470.43 120.58%
Total Expense 543,809.67 540 544,64 -5,734.97 98,06%
Net Ordinary Income 26,362,814 -68,126,58 94,478,39 -38,68%
Net Income 26,352.81 -68,125.58 94,478,389 -38.68%

Page i of 1




130 | sbed

aBTSc'9r gL L0°09t's BLTRLOT £2209°] 0021~ A 1991879 98OS5y ELEIRL C LES SZ£60'9Z" auromg jaN
LgeEe'ee €804 20°08%'s 6L'€8L'9T €E'208'L co'zls 16/82'S 19988 95056 £L'e08't 23> §2E80'88- stuoau] ABWpIO JoN
19B08'EFE 52 000 00849 otros [sloy feleye} oo'o 000 G6°€G 000 LE000'ERS asuadry 230l
spop'yl 00T folea] ov'e oo0 oo'o 000 000 fsla)s] [sis%¢] 000 £roib'Pl Bupextepy/suoneroy suqnd
00brL'SE 000 e 000 oo’ oo e 000 0o 00’0 oo ooyrL'se $08-) [BUCISSISOL]
29'9p6'9ZZ 000 000 000 00 006 0o 000 000 000 000 TIOP6'9TT sasuedyy sofodus
8g/l9's 000 000 00'829 00'c9 00T 000 000 000 000 000 89°/88'e sesuadig owpg
IG'B69'6E 000 00C oo'0 oo'o 090 000 00D coo 000 00 15'6B9'SE esuadiy sop
¢gloR'or 000 000 a0 oo'o 0o'o oo 00’0 coo 000 oce £8°108'0F SAAGRY] MEN
62i9'%82 000 000 000 fali)s] 0o'o 000 000 c00 ooo 00 287TI9'ET sasuadxg 2igosony
CEBS see 000 [axe] alas] 000 000 000 000 S6'EF oee 000 2susdxy IS0ieIv] YaS
SP'eER'T 000 060 000 oo [plaks] co'o 060 og'o aoc 000 SPoRe'Z aouzmsuy)
oooosT 000 o0 0o Qoo ou'n [elo}i] [ee3e} 00’0 a0 000 000052 SYD opdxy JuBI . 1505
o0e0e'sT 000 ooe 00D 000 o ao'o 000 co'o 000 000 00209'52 Anwed
o0ocze'T 000 0010 0o 000 00’0 00'o 00’0 000 oo oo 000297 sesuadxg weibord 18
seevL'T 000 oo 0o 0o'g 0o oo oe' oo'o ] 000 SE'SLZE sao4 Buginsuon
00'cgo'sR 000 000 [ole}s] 000 [sie)s] sla)i] 000 00’0 o't [ele)o co'not'ss [31- Bugnsuog
ouees’l 000 con oot 00’0 000 000 o0 000 000 [sle)s] coess’t . Buguyes |, pue ssaualiuen
iroge's 000 €00 000 oo'n [vie3o] 0o 000 oo'o a0e 000 yoee's ostisdxg sjuRin
asuadig
erzoL'os BoSL 1008p's [Tagt-1 e £8/90'L [aiexe] 16287’ toarg's 98’085y S0°LL6' 168G ZLL06'eLE 33014 55049
|r29L'0IS 89S L0709%'S BLlev'iE £8°499') ov'o i) 19889 98085 80°LL6"L 166 2L I069LS WO} JRI0L,
zo00s'ie 000 00D 0os 000 000 oo 00t 00D co'n 600 0008728 . YL ueojounn YIS
LO'BOL'ES  89'6L ¥5'6L2 o8 000 ilss] 000 00'ss ooy W0 168G op9Ey'Es WO JBLHE
ey 000 coa gt e £e°/89'} sl ) Ji-ghras Pispora g 98905y L0518 c0'0 00'0 SWeou] Js21e) - 9OGS
00ZSE'ZTE 000 oo 000 000 e 000 000 000 000 00'0 00°Z86'Z8 iy dg/diusioquan
gg'oBl's 000 £5°08L°S o010 oo W0 ooe 000 000 000 600 coo DO JUBsD
FEEES'SET 000 co'o 000 000 oo jalai] 000 000 coo 000 PEEEE'SHE funon equmiog
SE'SS6'6T 000 oo s Lok oo oo 000 000 00’0 000 600 SE'GS6'6T BRUBASY SARRISIURIPY
0000488 00D coo 0c0 000 slede] 00’0 o0C 000 000 0o'o 000089 WO b
Aluoout

ssurdxgeuooy] ABWpIOQ

YICL vESYIEOL PN SE00 S R0) PUNIUESTZ 20-dTHVES L4T¥-VES L0dTHVYVES 904N VYES SO VYES 1Oo-dTMVES S0-dTdvES  Suneredo L

120z 1snbny ybnoay Aenuep
sse|s Aq ssoT %2 Joid sreeg pniey

LZHAIRA



09Z°€0S st S LI8TL [ SAISSDY JIMOL J23A
EFY'TEY ¢ | see'sel $ | 826'96T 000'sy S| syn queg Asy
Z20TTh S| aym Auno) sudals) 10 Yueg
1R0°0F st sum AjUnoD BUSIIY 40 yueg
DDYLE si zum Nueg Asy
£50°ET S| rumt yueg Ay
Z60'TZ $1 €971 Jueg Asy SpUng uec] ves)
9Z0°5H6'¢ $ ONo3L804 TVLOL ST§°7€T S | §15°28T 657'Y8 $ sSpung uea] yes
SYLIYT S [%SS ONIONVLSLNO 95Z°8r1 S pund ueo JaI|
80972281 S lesst AIBVIVAVY SOAIRSSY e L ajqeeay AdAL dysuone@y jueg SHIN0JY SAJSSIY)
STFL19T S 018089 S 809°LZ€'T S f| seg‘zes S 1 988°7ES 8TR'SPE s SplUnd d|qepeay - yas
T/9IST $| g4 yueg Asy
2auejeq 9EE'EE s| £4d Hueg Ay
oitofind ueoy 68¢°49 5| add AJunc) sUsauD Jo yueg
1ZP'55 s| sy A3UNOD BUSRIL) JO Juey
676°TT 5] v4¥ Jjueg Asyg
Z8T0E s| & jueg Aoy}
VS JuDLInY plng UeS GONA WIS
809°9%6 3 ELLY6L $1T29°LYL T8Y'LYL 3 AS Nueg AJTUNELILOD]
- S o) jueg Ajunuiwe) {Sa13p) jjews) pund ueo] QI3
sa3uejeg ueo] 60 LY 601y $ R Jueg ALUNWILLIO)
Supueisinp saaue[eg UBCT - S AS HUEY APUNLILGS
v8S B 2030 Supueising - g AS 3jueg AJuNwwIo)
jeel Q35 usun) djgejieay je30L pue] o1 Siqejieay | SdAl diysuoneoy yueg pund vegs] g,

1IZ6Z “T¢ 15n3ny - SSIUE|eR JUROIDY DASSSIY 12 OHOMOS UesT SUIpURISING JUDsInY ‘Ues



00'PLLTST - QO ZPTE8E 00°2S8'¥8S GOELLY6L 00°896°0/8T susodag 2101
- - 00 PBTZS 00'SPL'9TT - O06Z6°EST Spund A5 Va5
00°000"sY 007000t 2YTT sueg Aoy
00°009°.LE 00"009°LE L¥T jueg Ay
0O TOLLY sloaorarad 9yTIl Awno) susaig joueg
00°Z80°0% 00'Z200Y SYTIE Aunoy ausain jo xueg
DO'ESOET DO'ESOEL 7HTI susg Ay
Q0260 Te Q0T8T £¥T jued Asy

Spundg IAIRSSH yas
- - 00°LSLE8 00 00%'60T - 00" LSTLET pund ueo] vyas
00T/9TST 00 TL9°TST 2414 queg Asy
009ggzE 00"9EETE FEE Jueg Ay
0068249 00°682°19 g4TH]  Auno) sussug jo dueg
00 1ZY'SS ooy ss S47d]  A3unc) aussls Jojueg
00°6Z6°TT 00625 TT L] sjueg As)y
0078T0s 00'Z8T0E £4T yueg Aoy

Spun U201 vas
- - - ~ 00" ELLFEL OO ELL YL pund ueoy
00Te0 LY 00780 LY pn) Mg AJUNLILYD
00 TS89 LbL 00T LY. AS ueg ANURwLeD

pung ueo]
00 ¥LLTST - 00 TOCETZ 00 20L°88E ~ 00°601°SZL suoneradg
OOVLLTST 0D TOT'EST o Jueg uKSLRg
00 T02'ETZ 00TOZTETT o Awunod suaaun o sueg
00 fT¥'EEs 00°£Zt'scE s sjueg Ay

00'08Z'sT 00082°s2 i) sueg Aay *

suoieizdo

aiysyteg juegal  JAJuno) sussiD Aoy yoouapuny |21l )
Te-3ny
sdiysuonesy Sunuey RS
uone1adio) WRwdoPAs( SNUCLGIT BIGUINIOD)




~arg

0e=> LZ0ZIG0/E 8592 9828 90'E50'E 76 0PE'eY 00°000'08 0ZOZEEIBY  Soenen PO B4-0ZZL
om

o> L20Z/6HIB0 BY'989 15710100 STHEE'2E Lisv0'T 400000 SLOZRZ0RZL  ‘UCSPNH BpIO 9L-0ZEL
971

oe > EEEG) L20Z/EVIL0 STEEE sogor't 080¥Z'L £T15L'E 0000008 L0zieyp0  sBuuer oI 9e-0ZTE
om

oE > VEOTIILIS) TLYTL 9L0LBE PTLIPLYL 9LEEY0E 00006y BL0Z/GLED  ‘SPOOD BULIA LG-0ZZL
BHoPRYD

og > LE0Z/B0/80 OSZSY'T 05ZSH'E 08°ZSY'T 0Z0Z0EHB0 ‘uasuuer 08-0Z2L
“'eqp

o0e> 1202Z/02/60 00001 0848 CLLEVE ] Y2196 0Z02/90/60  ‘Ziemg sawer [ rral
OTAmsRoY

[ LZ02ISL/BD 6TRSE [ty ZLIBLT 9u.08'2 00°000°S LTOZZMZD uosphl 00022t
diog

0g> 1202/80/60 EE'ECR 19°981'vL 00°000'002 00°000°002 SLOZ/0EI0L ‘A8 UOSPNH Ji-3irrad
Ut

g LZ02/60/60 59°48S SEOBR'ZE 95480k YT geL'ee 05°000'08 PLOZ/GLIS) SasiIg uespnH 60-0Z24
3y

oc> 1202/20/60 TYEOY £THOT'S L LOLEL 626211 00°000'52 ZLOZ/ELB0  SUBIY-uoSpI 050221
18y

e LZ0Z/0T/60 95°98) SLF95 o¥Esy'L 09°208°01 007000'z: 0Z02/LE/E0  SUBYIY-UCSPNH 022
v samaold

gE> LZ02/20/80 L0'E82 0P09'L 2E808'8 £9'989'c 00°000'C) BLOZ/OLOL 9RYD [ areal
UpUneET

0g > LZ0Z/ELIB0 BITOF 698952 12°925'6 BT ELY'CE 00°000's2 BLOZHLB0 umoleuaY  QL4-0ZZL
i 1e9g

og > L20T/Z080 v PR ELEPEE 19716EL £EBYIZE Q00000 6102/£0/90 umouBILED 96-0Z2h

0g> LZ0TLIE0 PREDY 09 L0} PEPAL'E 9£°5e9'1Z 00 000'se 020Z/0LED oD naN 152y 460221
oT

og > 1Z0ZIR0IB0 00°59E aoeon'se ou'pug'sE LZ0Z/0/B0  WealD aImIng 96-0221
dnuesiy

08 1202/LIB0 9PEYE 17858 By 'L 18808 00°005'22 0Z02/5H50 apIsAnunog $40728
=9 funod

0> LZOTILO/E0 00'0SS ZO'B2E 86DLR'L ZUSZL'SE 000005} OE0ZRLI80 2lgunied vi0TTL

g > LZOZIELIBD 162ET €687 SR 307901 00°000°SH LZ0ZALIYD e R)  Z0L-0Z2t
soles

0gs 12021200 #Ee8y 9e'sBL'} PEO2L'E LUTILY 000052k Z10Z180/60 JBD S5,um0Ig oozt
SUGMPCOM

g > \Z02/EHB0  0U'ZIT SEEZY'L 59'98N'L 06'282'8 0070SE'EL 8102/52I50 ey L0221
o]

oe> 1202/02/50 0O'STL'L AR 23908y £L°660'8L 00°000'e8 GEOZISLIOL B HOMIN MOY S9-0ZTL

oe> SHESY LZ0Z/50/80 SL'Eay aLget't LY 8TSTE'9E 00°D00'08 0ZOT/SO/ED  DTIEYD LLL 0i-0ZTh
“H

ol L20T/L0/60 $0°090'L

96'094L1 ZEVBL'LL 80°518'4S 00000'8L AL0Z/ELICE  ¥9BAS SS0ID LY LF-0ZeL

Y

SER

S eaueteg T L P
- RdDUMG  | IUNOWY MBS || 03B AS0I0 i maLeg

ego |l Junowy i saleu] - " ....”..umn_.o.ctm

weasfea | was. | e |

T e S0 1900 | e SR ARRIAMNG mmm

(suonoesues fiy)
¥ 10 | sbed sainog Buipun.j Ag WY L2 Q) 1208/22/80

SLINNODOY IAILOV — SPUNd |1 10} Hodsy Asewwing oljoiod




+ jo 7 abed

o1

0E = LZ02/SLIE0 O¥'608 EE'BER'R BEBOTEL ZL06L 00'000'6E SLozreoel “UOSPNH SPIO 200521
~puney

og> LZ0Z/ELB0  LESZY LL2EL'Y SEEaLLL SE0OB'EL 00'000'5Z BLOZHLIE0 umoueULRg 28z-05¢1

0> LZ0Z/vL60 20'8ey Z'958'2 OL'9LL'S 06'ETT'8L 087000'52 o2oTIoLeq  dion AaN 1583 BB6-092)

og > 800 9100 gFieR'e ZHOLFTE 8852821 00000'sz

[RAVAAL0]

8 HOMIIN MDY

BEZ0SCL

L SR L TR suey f

ERERERIE R ¥ o1 T B 2E'9Pe S GTGLLT T SREGR'EL T O PEeBr S BESEL AR T 00700898 QAT VES - PUNd VB0 YES
s

ag> 120Z/8L/80 95'981 617448 BUYEL'E L6'G02'8 097000'Z QZ0Z/CH YD R A48
a7l

+0g 1066 L0668 LZ0Z/ 90 1068 2806 05EVE'Y oLess 00°000'S LLOZIELPG sBujuue 3oiN egL-5v7L
271

Qe > L20g/5L/50 007002 Loele SEPSF'T 29'SPE'T qoooa's QEQZAEE0 Slpmg el 1M LSrel

0g > LZ0Z/90/L0 0S'0¥8 ZL'goe'y 8E°LO6'LL Z9'8E0'eL 00°000'se BLOZILL/SO  SBHROIG UOSpNY eyeSilL
Ry

g = Ve0ziL0/B0 VLY S6L9L'P £L°EEL'IL Lrgeg'e 00000'sE L102/€L/60  sSusiy-Uospny BETEPTL
IRy

0g» L20T/L0/B0 967981 89'5.5 LO8BS'E £E00p'6 felepaloleird3 0Z0Z/18/80  SUIY-UosprH BOSPTL
~eaieg

Qe > oA s 120TLIS0 LELvE 80'602°2 L5LLL'E £PEL'E 00°008°CH 210Z/80/60 J20) sumaIg BLZCYEL

o egesell SR peove'sh SRE9LLEL T Areorest LE'S00'SS6 1 SRELYBLT L | SUBG| ¥E.JpUNg VBT 9QZD

-ggEFE'L UL OGTROBE . SRSALEL T LUe0r99T - LB R00'ES6 T SR RLYBLEL {1,0-0030 - Pund Ve DA

0g > LEDZISLBD 9T LEg [a:59 27 BYLE¥L Z25°295'88 00’0000 LZOZT/Z0/E0 dRsulg Seluuly €010t
fon

0g> LZOZ/0E/E0 627898 s0'Lee gE'081L'T Z0EIB'TT 00'000°5e LZOZ/LLZ0  UOSPNH ZGMAM,  LOL-0ZaL
fenn|

0e s 2ETOY 1Z02/62/20 29207 9/'€56°2 BLEEE 1L TI990'sl 00'000'52 9107/32/90 1004 BubapuBM  S-0Z2L
~rgadxg

+0g orapd:is €T L88 1Z0g/el/e0 00001 19670} LUCIP'L £2°920° 12 00'008'Z2 GLoZSLIP0 [ uledy €601

+0E £TL8L £T8E 1202/eL/60 00°00) 0Q00e A TR ozesr'et QZoerwei L i 8L uey, 98-02Z1

Qg > VZOZLZ80 wWrLne gzrize's 9'9/6'L SL'EZ0'Ty 00°000'05 SLOT/BHITL U Wied foaL] B89-0ez1

Q> LZ0Z/ET/B0 BEYBE 0868¢ =i ki S eb'ET 00°000'6Z pzoz/ge/ed  Buipay g wogeL P igeoral
—sasudiog

oE> 12028450 25T0F gLser's LBEY'EL BLELS'6 00°000'62Z ZL0ZEL0L SHNS  £0ZTh
“alEsIa

oe= 1Z02/66/30 957981 s50z8 60Z98'1 L& /80'0L 00'000'2L GZOZ/0LA0 lLams  £407Tl
- SIDIADS

g > V2022060 27240 2416808 26°262'68 00gar'es Z6'869'8¢) S10Z/10/50 Xuaoyd LZ-0221

aseasAea- | axis U el sanod T HaseHL U rome S laane T [ aNg i e | sunouy | jseam L | jedigupd < ediousd || qunouny ueo . L famolieg L QiR

T T L o 19 SpOMRd SR L o 1 e SYMIQ 159187 mmm s SUE] SANRIOWIND === : S RN S

(suonpesues [v)
82in0g Buipund Ag

SLINNODOV FAILOV ~ Spund |1y 4o} Hoday Arewiwng ofjojjiod

WY LZ 0} 1Z0Z/ZE/60




10 ¢ abedq

"M

ge > LEOT/S L0 00C0F 90°L¥S PEYEE'E 90°5r0°01 00°000'PL 020Z/eL/L0  OIPRIS JRH 1M BGG-09T1

ge > 1202/62/80 00°GLZ 91'688 PEPIT'S 9i'seL’LL 00°0O0°s1L 0Z02/9¢/90 Ul ABWI 26-0824
S[ENUASST

e 1202260 9SPLT ovZes aL'i6r'E $Z208°ZL 00°000'S1 0Z0Z/2 /60 Auaneay 86-092L
dnuea|y

08 > L2027 L/E0 SEZEE 8eige 20¥ER'E 9ESoY' LT 00 00EST QEOZ/G /60 apsAnunos Bg6-0921

og > LEOZIEL/BY €90LE Qz'soe SELYE'L S0ZEL'8L o0roog e LegeivLivo uonnpy ajed BZ29-09Z)

og> 1Z0Zrelied 00GLE 86°GLY ZOBPE'EZ 95°05T'EE 00°000°61 0Z0Z/LLIB0 SiEelL dnaenng 19-0gZ1

RS SR I e SRR gL

00299 BL'BSB'TE - LYOPL0L £72.100-4TY VS ~ PUnJ UBOT VES
20

0g > LZUZ0Z/B0  86' LT ZZ'9038'e £EOVE0L 19°658'51 00 000'0e BL02/LLIP0 Ampleg s2im 2Le-052)
oM

0g > XA 1202/82/10 £2°92¥ Pra:i:in LYDLO0TL £5°686'Z) [eleialeloRrd BLO2/BTIS0 oo Bulapuem 202-0521
—gasciy

ot > LZ0ZIELIGN ET'9EV 18'98'y SH28s'SE 2574178 00°000'ST L10TELIGL 9HNS BELGSZL
an

o€ > LZ0Z/0Z/60 £2'62% £6¥rL'e SEL0L' L SYT6TEL Jale)ilslogrd BHOZ/GLZO  'SPOOD BUMA 0€-0SZ1

ge > V202171160 £216¢ o) i 6681 8U0LZ' LT 00°000'€T LZ0Z/ELIP0 030 28N 20g-08Z1
== Jaeg

0g > LZ0Z/20/60 ZYELS TTEER'E 26666 80'020'02 0000008 6L02720/90 UMOIUBWLIOS) BZ8-05Z1
]

ae > LZOZIOER0 00'SLZ [ BT 6E028'T 198LL'2E 00°000's1 020e/ca/es sfey ejBioag B95-0STL

Juisg 1Z0Z/20/50 0C°08E £2262'C 830LL'E) ZE'ETY'L 00°000'GL 81L.0e/L0/20 JEEZRG UBYE] 290-05CL

e L20Z/0L/60 OS°E8T Lyivl'E Z.98L'8 gz'eie's 00°000'sh gLOZIEZH0 leq eplveg egL-04TL
SHIOMPOOA,

g > L2080 00282 6171022 587489'¢ 25°05L' uorose'el 210Z/v2/50 2y EGL-05Z)
R

og > 120e/L0/60 £E5eT SEEZET S£'5E8'9 53¥91'0L jeleslals PR 6L0Z/ET/S0  ‘9TNLOS Haqly B9e-05C1

0g > LG L20TIB0/B0 LPLLS ZLPSLT oF6Tr'S 097045'v% 00000708 020T/80/50 OTIeHD L BGE-0SZ!

: SR A RO R B - - 1
800 L0BES'E " TLEVE'EE CPLRSLIELE T 98EREI90L T 00°000°SSE: 1804 VES - pund veo vas
o7
0g> L2OTIF0/80 SE'ELY 60'995°2 00°000'CE 00'000'0¢ 51Q¢/60/60 ‘eq] sufipiap BZL-05E1
og > LEOEERD €5 ATk TYEW'T £¥'6L2'8 LS¥TL'9) 00°000's2 SLOZ/BL/EL ouluued HoaL 2090521
- .x..O}
0g> VZOT/GL/B0 LBBLY 80'802'T 8674101 Z0TsE's 00'000'02 810Z/52/80 MIN UOSIES 05-0524
0E > LZOZ/ELIB0  0O'DOE 01969 VST BL'GYL0L 00'000'skE DZOT/B0F0 € Bime aald 460521
TTag
0 = LZ02/EL/60 62'88E £87958 9g'9LY'E ¥9'€85°1T 007000'sZ 0Z02RZ160 NIeieAelH pIO EG5-0521
- L T L T e T T L L IR (IS Sl el Rt ne RS - eaueleg L e Rl
¥sed sheg HXIS T HEAI L N0 | HIFRHE | HOME HENOC [ ENG: | aeg s T unomy - T 35esep fedipupg - | JBdRULG T | JUNGY. RS | 0BG 8S91D S QIR
. SR e ong 35Ed SPORS == el T e S 1531 === [ o= Sl SARBINWNDG s ] I o : S

{suonoesues [1y)
ao1nog Bupung Ay
SINNOOOVY JALLOV — SPUnd [fy 1o} Hodey Alewung oljofod

WY L2 0L L20¢/Z8/80




40 ¥ ebed

LFELy s SETWE UL TR0 SF9SRNE L STPIZOES L BULIYRISL L 9BEIFHIEY L L L i sueolgg eior piodoy

JOBE . OFBSEL L T zEAsg'sl  BL0LL6R T 9UAS8'6ZE. L LLYDIg'E9S | L 00'0s0'sEs SURG] 617 U URYTT VES

S T I S e IR sume) g0

ZLOPER LS UGE' L BLBPLG L ZZ0GE'EpE L QRO LG L= wES - pund UBST YES

0g > LZ0T/GL/80 6288E Q07282 187468 SLZ0L'YE 00°000'ST 1202/Z0/90  BP8UI s.BIUUE BGL-0.421
am

g > LZ0T/0Z/80 6E88E jergihiy £e98L'T A% R A BO'00U'sT LZOZLL/ZD  VOSPNH ITLAM BLL-0LTE

e > LZOEBLILO O0VLZ 1oek 8650L LOPEE' L 00°000"5L LZOZTHOEH0 qhd oL Bgi-0.21

0g = 120Z/51/60 TS L6 baand Zrieg 28994y 00°000°S 1202/8L/90 junp Yo B81-0421
0T Meyseoy

g > L20C/ELB0 6T88E SYLZE 8S'061L'Z Z¥'808'Te oooon'sE L20Z2Liz0 HOSpNH BQL-0LZ1
jongt

o€ > LZ0ZIe0/60 co'set 00°000'52 00'000°5T LTOT/E0/E0 "WERID SN LFAR ThAS
“Usliles

> LEZOZIEL/B0 ELPBE aL'ist LO'Ere BEUG0'6L 00'000'02 1TOT/ATIG0 PURH Lowwoy 2pLQLEL
“eayY

pE> 1Z02/02/60 00°Cee 60'Lee 29’5085} oooer'LL A rAFAR] w048

BEYEG'L

2mby ehapog

0ugE - U LEVEEE L ERAEL T 957058 S YYEYS'A0Z - 00008'Z8T A0 WE S PUNS UEo' YES
oe > L20Z/L0160 Y VT ¥E¥Z9 90ZEY'E YB'L0S 4L 00000'ss OZ0E/LL90  ZHWURdfonl  RIS-0BEL
24
aE> VZ0Z/ETBG  16°02 62°690'L 29659’y 2g°ova'se 00°005'EE ozoZ/ST/R0  Bulpiy g odiel  B0S-09ZL
o
o> 0'ELT LZOZ/GEILO 00'0SE 28798 TLZI0'E 887/86'1} Q000061 OZ0Z/BL/90  'SHIOM Jaguioy £5-092)
0g > LZ0zT/91/80 00'05S SYRYY $57162'E SHEIL L 00°000'SH 02028120 uinbaluey pay ¥5-09ZL
T —
cE> LZ0ZELIB0 00'880° ) £0E9T' L L679Z'S £0°SEL'ET 00'C00'5E 020Z/E0/60 0 &eng 15-0924
ieg
e > LZ0Z/51/60 0099 BB LrE00'Y 65°068°GL 00°000°02 0ZOZ/LLB0  9JpURD PG 960521
scisquz
og> V20T I VL S0'ELY 0EBLLE 0L1EE L 00°008'61 ravdigiisly BISOTIN 08-032L
— ] I T B T e T P e e L T T e BOUBIRE - |- L i g
154 shed s [N | AEN0E T AEENRLC D 0L | #BNOTT AN U eieg | Jumowy | 3sedapuy ol RN L | 1RdIAUG L | JUNOMY UBOT . | $YRQL8S01D; | Jamalog T gIuReT
o e : " s an( SEd SPOMAg === R st S IS == | = Shlgh SARRINWING === R S : R

(suonoesuel} jy)

aoJdnog Buipung Ag

SINNOODY FAILOY = SPUN4 | 40} Hoday AlBWIWNS OHOAUOA

WY L2 0} 1202/Ceis)




CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Loan Commitiee
FROM: Martha Lane, Business Development Director
SUBJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE: September 22, 2021
Applicant: Hudson Valley Indoor Golf L1.C
3143 Route 9
Valatie, NY 12184
Amount: $75,000:
e $35,000 SBA Microloan
o  $40,000 CEDC Loan
Purpose: Equipment, matertals, supplies, working capital

Interest Rate;

Repayment:

Proposed Collateral:

Other Security:

5.00%

SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $563.67/month
CEDC: 84 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $565.36/month
Lien on all inventory

Personal guaranty of Principal




